
From: Dietz, Sidney
Sent: 9/2/2011 11:34:14 AM
To: 'Kersten, Colette' (colette.kersten@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: missed you, available at 1100a?

Colette --

I got your message - sure, let's put off our meeting until next week, especially if it's held for sure. Have 
a good weekend!

yours,

sid

From: Kersten, Colette [mailto:colette.kersten@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Friday, September 02, 2011 9:57 AM 
To: Dietz, Sidney
Subject: RE: missed you, available at 1100a?

Hi Sid, sorry I missed you. I was stuck in traffic on the Bay Bridge. I believe this item will be held. I am 
not sure about 11 a.m. this morning..I have a meeting with the Commr that may run over. Let's touch 
bases after this meeting. I will give you a call.

Best,

Colette

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com] 
Sent: Friday, September 02, 2011 9:28 AM 
To: Kersten, Colette
Subject: missed you, available at 1100a?

Colette -

I am headed to a meeting with Marcelo at 1000a at the CPUC. Would you be available to meet at 
1100a in person (I'll have a DR person with me) or talk by phone a bit after that?

yours,

sid
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